From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 9:54 AM
To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: Postpone Shasta RPA amendment workshop #4?

let's discuss after 10 am call

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-3600

Maria.Rea@noaa.gov

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Mon, Dec 4, 2017 at 9:52 AM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Maria,

I talked to Jeff Rieker last Friday afternoon about possibly postponing workshop #4, which currently has a
hold on Reclamation and NMFS calendars for December 14. That's next week! Between now and then, we
need:
1. Easy: Save-the-date e-mail
2. Easy: Agenda development
3. Challenging: Reclamation and NMFS pre-workshop coordination meetings (NMFS only has an hour or 2
available this Friday, and possibly the morning of December 14, which is a bit too late)
4. Challenging: PPT Presentations
5. Challenging: Time and focus.
-- We have LOBO review the bulk of this week
-- Deposition prep this week and depositions next week (and I'll be out of town Monday afternoon through
late Tuesday).

Jeff says it makes sense to postpone until mid January. He was at ACWA most of last week, and a lot of the
water users expressed heavy meeting and workload on many fronts, so he thinks they would also appreciate
postponing.


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Thoughts?

In January, we'll need to focus on:

-- Workshop #4

-- Negotiating and documenting another pilot year
-- Prep for February forecast

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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